


Legal Description 

Lots 4 and 5 of the Tillman Estates Plat recorded in book 10 page 162 of plats, located in a portion of 
section 9, Township 19N, Range 15 E. Willamette Meridian, Kittitas County, State of Washington. The 
plat was recorded with the Kittitas County Auditor September 20, 2006; recorders certificate number 
200609200061. 
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Kittitas County Community Development
Services
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“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Annette Becht
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: CB-10-00005 Becht Parcel Combination
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 2:54:37 PM

Looks good Jeff, thanks!
 
Annette
 

From: jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
To: ambecht@hotmail.com
Date: Mon, 8 Nov 2010 14:42:12 -0800
Subject: FW: CB-10-00005 Becht Parcel Combination

 
 
From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 2:39 PM
To: 'jlbecht@live.com'
Subject: CB-10-00005 Becht Parcel Combination
 
CB-10-00005 Becht
 
So I  went ahead and assembled a legal description (see attached), checked it
with a local surveyor, and will submit it with your application with your blessings
of course. It’s a simple thing that for some reason needs to be difficult… am
calling you right after I send this.
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:ambecht@hotmail.com
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us


email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
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F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: Christina Wollman; Jan Ollivier
Subject: CB-10-00005 Becht
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 4:12:00 PM

CB-10-00005 Becht
 
 
Christina,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
Thanks,
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
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
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////Arda/Teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202010/CB-10-00005%20Becht/CB-10-00005%20Becht%20Master%20File.pdf
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Proposed CB-10-00005 Becht



ROCKY MOUNTAIN WAY

Proposed CB-10-00005 Becht



ZONE C

ROCKY MOUNTAIN WAY

Proposed CB-10-00005 Becht

Critical Areas

Greater than 30% Slope
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